
 
 
 
TO: Unicode Technical Committee 
FROM: Debbie Anderson (message from Strudwick forwarded by M. Everson) 
RE: Report from Oxford Meeting of IAE Computer Group (Informatique et Egyptologie, 
I&E), 7-10 August, 2006 
DATE: 9 September 2006 
 
 
Below is a message from Nigel Strudwick, one of the organizers of the August 2006 IAE 
Computer Group meeting in Oxford, in response to the presentation by Michael Everson 
and Bob Richmond (“Towards a proposal to encode Egyptian hieroglyphs in Unicode”) 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Nigel Strudwick (by way of Michael Everson) 
[mailto:ncs3@cam.ac.uk] 
Sent: Saturday, August 12, 2006 3:45 PM 
To: Debbie Anderson 
Subject: Unicode 
  
Dear Michael 
  
This is the 'formal' email following up on the presentation of your proposal at the I&E 
meeting in Oxford last week. 
  
The meeting has given its approval to the proposal as you are putting  it forward at  
present. However, everyone there who is interested  would ask to be kept informed of the 
various issues and questions  which need resolving. You now must have a better list of  
interested  persons than before, and so please copy us all in on correspondence. I would 
suggest that you circulate an email with your outstanding  questions and proposed 
changes to the proposal. 
  
Best wishes 
  
Nigel Strudwick 

rick@unicode.org
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